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Eman Khatatneh

SRR SESEE E s U S s s S}
From: Rania Albaik
Sent: Sunday, August 10, 2025 2:46 PM
To: Eman Khatatneh
Subject: FW: Gaolll OIS i (po 8)idadl dxbiaall ¢llai Olawlsi
Attachments: 002068F7C123250810144303.pdf

From: Insurance Supervision <Insurance.Supervision@chj.gov.jo>

Sent: Sunday, August 10, 2025 2:27 PM

To: Info <info@jif.jo>; Gualil) 453)M duyall degazali<insure @ajig.com>; cxalild dusg )9V gyl ds gasall
<info@euroarabins.com>; (el Sl gl sl dSa<info@avii-jo.coms; (998) il gl 3! i
<compliance@newtoninsurance.com>; bl @l @1 84(gig) <gigjordan@gig.com.jo>; celild yall Ogaliall 4573
<info@arabassurers.jo>; ¢palld ¥ -duMgw &S a<info@solidarity.com.jo>; Islamicins@tiic.com.jo;
islamicinsurance @tiic.com.jo; Compliance @jofico.com; Zeid.Khamash@metlife.com; el 8 siell 451
<uic@unitedjo.com>; 45,Yl el ASa<allinsure@jicjo.com>; oo, - dwyall puslill ASa<info@aic) jo>; el 45
dubgli<info@natinsurance.jo>; el bVl 3,241 &S a<info@meico.com.jo>; cpelild ol & a<info@jico.jo>; 4S
el §)Luli<info@almanarainsurance.com>; (yuelil) 2l yuill &S 2<al-nisr@al-nisr.com>; el Lils 455
(Compliance @delta-ins.com) <Compliance @delta-ins.com>; Jordan@medgulf.com.jo; office-gm@medgulf.com.jo;
rafat-abdallat@medgulf.com.jo

Cc: RULA N. DAHMASH <RULA.DAHMASH@cbj.gov.jo>; Roweida S. Al-Jazayzeh <Roweida.Allazayzeh@cbj.gov.jo>;
Mahmoud M. Shanana <Mahmoud.Shanana@cbj.gov.jo>; Mohammad A. Al-Omoor
<Mohammad.AlOmoor@cbj.gov.jo>; Rama H. Alherbawi <Rama.Alherbawi@cbj.gov.jo>; Ghada A. Madadha
<Ghada.Madadha@chbj.gov.jo>; Mahmoud A. Baniata <Mahmoud.Baniata@cbj.gov.jo>; Noor A. AlFarahneh
<Noor.AlFarahneh@cbj.gov.jo>

Subject: FW: (peldl ©5% (3 8,350l dxbianll wlled ciloalas

O ranal) Galil) il Jld (3 Y1 alady) 3alud)
s siaall Cyaalil] Sy 3ald)

Giall e &MY A S o

ol ia¥) J gy | sl

Caall) et o 448 501 5 yila
Insurance supervision department

T:+962 6 4630301 Ext: 4904



E: insurance.supervision@cbj.gov.jo

P.O. Box (37) Amman (11118) Jordan

cbj.gov.jo

Ll isaall dpaiill Bias (g8 pluny Loy (Ml g (3 pomal) Y BiiaT b Db lusall g il 1 Y1 o Jaliall i )yl Ays )
iledll i

J&Y‘—KJMl-M‘M!J%Jﬁ\-M|-:Ld.gé'l.i.\.ﬂl"h|)ﬂ|-;ldﬁiy‘ :3..1__»3_;“@‘

Confidentiality Notice: This message, including any attachment(s) if any, is for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s) and may contain confidential and legally privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use,
disclosure, or distribution is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the
sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. All personal messages express solely
views of the sender, and not to be attributed to CBJ. CBJ accepts no liability for damage caused by any virus
transmitted by this email.

ﬁ Printing on paper may harm the ENVIRONMENT



